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Jeff Fenton

From: Mary Beth Ausbrooks <marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:53 AM
To: Jeff Fenton; Jim Hivner; Lisa Marsh; appellatecourtclerk; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; 

john.coke@tncourts.gov
Cc: Virginia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough; complaints@tbpr.org
Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM 

APPELLATE TO SUPREME COURT)

My representation was limited to the bankruptcy filing of Fawn Fenton, and that representation is complete.  I am not 
involved in any of this.  Please remove me from the emails. 

Mary Beth Ausbrooks 
Attorney at Law 
Board Certified Consumer Bankruptcy Specialist 
Fellow, American College of Bankruptcy 
Rothschild & Ausbrooks, PLLC 
1222 16th Ave. So., Ste. 12 
Nashville, TN 37212 
(615) 242-3996
Fax: (615) 690-3119

From: Jeff Fenton   
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:40 AM 
To: Jim Hivner <Jim.Hivner@tncourts.gov>; Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>; appellatecourtclerk
<appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov>; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; john.coke@tncourts.gov
Cc: Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org>; Kathryn Yarbrough <kyarbrough@tnlaw.org>; Mary Beth Ausbrooks
<marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com>; complaints@tbpr.org 
Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM APPELLATE 
TO SUPREME COURT)

Hello Mr. Hivner and Everyone Else,  

I’ve significantly consolidated and updated my filing to the Tennessee Supreme Court and the
Tennessee Board of Professional Responsibility.  

Please download the latest package with one of the links below.   

PLEASE USE THIS UPDATED LINK:
https://1drv.ms/u/s!AlWyAYYGDEXa6lFyKIV2wOy_ya-Q?e=rJXI8c  

This same information is also available on my SECURE (Password Protected) website, intended to
improve communication with the Court and other supervisory/regulatory/judicial/law enforcement
agencies at the URL below: 

• https://tennesseecitizen.com/media/2021-01-27_supreme-court.zip

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-01-27_notified-ausbrooks-fraud-misconduct-damages.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)

Mary Beth Ausbrooks 

Mary Beth Ausbrooks <marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com>

Virginia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough; complaints@tbpr.org
RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to 
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
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• USERNAME: FENTON
• PASSWORD: FENTON
• (both all caps)

This consitutes LEGAL SERVICE to all parties.  

Please let me know if anyone has questions or concerns.  

Thanks. 

Jeff Fenton
17195 Silver Parkway # 150 
Fenton, MI 48430-3426 

Phone: (615) 837-1300 
Fax: (810) 255-4438

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:04 AM 
To: Jeff Fenton Jim Hivner <Jim.Hivner@tncourts.gov>; Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>;
appellatecourtclerk <appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov>; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; john.coke@tncourts.gov; 
appellatecourtclerk <appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov> 
Cc: Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org>; Kathryn Yarbrough <kyarbrough@tnlaw.org>; marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com; 
complaints@tbpr.org
Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM APPELLATE 
TO SUPREME COURT)
Importance: High

Hello Mr. Hivner,  

IF anybody did not receive the email below, because the attachments were too large, I’ve REVISED the
ONEDRIVE file, with the attachments bundled inside, to drastically reduce the size of this email.  

PLEASE USE THIS UPDATED LINK BELOW, IF YOU HAD PROBLEMS
WITH THE LARGER EMAIL (it was too large to email):  

 https://1drv.ms/u/s!AlWyAYYGDEXa6lCnnBWMR70bw6Pc?e=fTa
Mo4

Anyone with this link, can download the file, including you Ms. Story, Ms.
Ausbrooks, and Ms. Beeler, so please download the attached zip file for my appeal
from the Appellate to the Tennessee Supreme Court.  

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

ng you Ms. Story, Ms.
Ausbrooks, and Ms. Beeler, so please downAusbrooks, and Ms. Beeler, so please down
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Thank you! সহ঺঻

Jeff Fenton
17195 Silver Parkway # 150 
Fenton, MI 48430-3426 

Phone: (615) 837-1300 
Fax: (810) 255-4438

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:47 PM 
To: Jim Hivner <Jim.Hivner@tncourts.gov>; Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>; appellatecourtclerk
<appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov>; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; john.coke@tncourts.gov; appellatecourtclerk 
<appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov> 
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

PLEASE DOWNLOAD THE COURT FILING & EVIDENCE FROM THE
LINK BELOW (it was too large to email):  

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

a Zillow 

4 bd 3 ba 2,i640 sqft 
1986 Sunny Side Dr, Bre 

Sold: $5 0.000 So 'd on 

Est. refi payment: 2.293J 

Home value Owner to 
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 https://1drv.ms/u/s!AlWyAYYGDEXa6k-
ig4i6dTF4pcYm?e=cuZqF2

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
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(To need to spend 12-16 hours everyday sifting through remnants of the life that was STOLEN from
you, just to GET FREE, do you KNOW HOW INHUMANE THAT IS? I have WASTED 4,000 HOURS
of my LIFE this past year, SEEKING the SMALLEST DROP of JUSTICE!) 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-01-27_notified-ausbrooks-fraud-misconduct-damages.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)

you, just to GET FREE, do you KNOW HOW INHUMANE THAT IS? I have WASTED 4,000 HOURS




